
Sills, Jonathan P. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Sills, Jonathan P. (OGC) (FBI) 

Thursday, October 13, 2016 4:28 PM 

Cheeks II, James E. (CYD) (FBI); Hooper, Joseph M. (CYD) (FBI)~ Nail, Michael A. (WF) 

Vanderstelt, Eric M. {CYD) (FBI) 

RE: DNC / DCCC data 

Good job! 

From: Cheeks II, James E. (CYD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 4:26 PM 

To: Hooper, Joseph M. (CYD) (FBI) <Joseph.Hooper@ic.fbi.gov>; Nail, Michael A. (WF) (FBI) 

<MichaeI.Nail@ic.fbi.gov>; Sills, Jonathan P. (OGC) (FBI) <Jonathan.Sills@ic.fbi.gov> 

Cc: Vanderstelt, Eric M. (CYD) (FBI)<Eric.Vanderstelt@ic.fbi.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: DNC/DCCC data 

FYSA 

........ Original message 

From: "Chan, Elvis M. (SF) (FBI)" <Elvis.Chan@ic.fbi.gov> 

Date: 10/13/2016 4:24 PM (GMT-05:00) 

To: Justin Weissert <justin.weissert@crowdstrike.com>, "Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)" 

<MSussmalm@perkinscoie.com>, Ryan McCombs <ryan.naccolnbs@crowdstrike.con~> 

Cc: "Cheeks II, James E. (CYD) (FBI)" <James.Cheeks@ic.fbi.gov>, "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI)" 

<Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.gov>, Shawn Henry <shawn@crowdstrike.com>, "Rich, Patricia R. (SF) (FBI)" 

<Patricia.Rich@ic.fbi.gov> 

Subject: RE: DNC /DCCC data 

Hi Justin, 

FBI San Francisco greatly appreciates your help. Please send via FedEx (or other carrier with computer tracking) to: 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

450 Golden Gate Avenue, 13th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94:~02 

ATTN: SA Patricia Rich 

Telephone: 415-553-7400 

Regards, 

SCC 0002762 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-152 0001 



Elvis 

Elvis M. Chan 

Supervisory Special Agent 

Squad CY-:~ 

San Francisco Division 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Work: 415-553-7605 

Cell: -6196 

E-mail: elvis.cha n @ ic.fbi.gov 

From: Justin Weissert [mailto:justin.weissert@crowdstrike.com] 

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 1:20 PM 

To: Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie) <MSussmann@perkinscoie.com>; Ryan McCombs 

<ryan.mccombs@crowdstrike.com> 

Cc: Chan, Elvis M. (SF) (FBI) <Elvis.Chan @ic.fbi.gov>; Cheeks II, James E. (CYD) (FBI) <James.Ch eeks@ic.fbi.gov>; 

Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI) <Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.gov>; Shawn Henry <shawn@crowdstrike.com> 

Subject: Re: DNC / DCCC data 

Hi Michael, 

Thank you for the note. As we just discussed under a separate email th read, CrowdStrike wants to assist with this 

effort and, given the nature of the past activities and our commitment to supportin8 our friends at the FBI, we’re 

going to move ahead with providing the information at no additional expense to anyone. 

Our team is in the process of gathering this data now and we’ll just need to know where the FBI would like this data 

to be sent. Agents Chan, Cheeks, and Hawkins, can you please let us know? Ryan McCombs will coordinate delivery 

from our end. 

Thank you, 

Justin 

Justin J. Weissert 

From: "Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)" <MSussmann@perkinscoie.com> 

Date: Thursday, October 13, 2016 at 3:45 PM 

To: Rya n M cCombs <rya n.mccom bs@crowdstri ke.com>, Justin Weisse rt <justi n.weissert@crowdstri ke.com> 

Cc: "Chan, Elvis M. (SF) (FBI)" <Elvis.Chan@ic.fbi.gov>, "Cheeks II, James E. (CYD) (FBI)" 

<James.Cheeks@ic.fbi.gov>, "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI)" <Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.gov>, Shawn Henry 

<shawn @c rowdstri ke.com> 

Subject: DNC / DCCC data 

Ryan arid Justin, 

Regarding the FBI requests under discussion, i have copied Agents Chan, Cheeks and Hawkins. They are 
asking whether FBI computer forensics personnel can come "onsite" to conduct the imaging. I’m not clear in 
this context what "onsite" means, i.e., is the data with you or with the DNC and DCCC? So I am connecting 
CrowdStrike and the Bureau to discuss directly on this email chain. 

Thanks, 

SCC 0002763 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-152 0002 

REDACTED



Michael 

Michael Sussmann Perkins Coie LLP 

P: 202.654,6333 
www. perkinscoie.com/msuss mann 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply 

email anti imn!ediately delete tire message arrd any altachmente without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you, 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. 
If you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose, copy, distribute, or use this email or any attachments. If 
you have received this in error please let the sender know and then delete the email and all attachmenls. 

SCC 0002764 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-152 0003 




